From:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2022/0090 - Russell Hall Farm, Stainsacre Lane, Whitby
Date: 16 March 2022 16:56:17

Dear Helen

The proposed details for replacement hedgerow is sufficient to offset the section of
hedge to be lost. Please can this be conditioned if approved.

Thanks

Elspeth

Elspeth Ingleby ACIEEM
Ecologist

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Ellie Davison

Sent: 11 March 2022 09:17

To: Planning

Subject: Planning 14/02/22 to 20/02/22

Hello,

If the following are approved please can a bat informative be included:
NYM/2022/0074 - Mariondale Fish and Chips, Albion Road, Robin Hoods Bay
NYM/2022/0096 - land located west of Wrench Green, Wykeham Forest, off Long Gate,
Hackness

NYM/2022/0099 - vy Cottage, Maltongate, Thornton le Dale

NYM/2022/0097 - Croft View, Thorpe Bank, Fylingthorpe

NYM/2022/0094 - 22 Egton Road, Aislaby

NYM/2022/0092 - The Hollins, Egton Grange

NYM/2022/0090 - Russell Hall Farm, Stainsacre Lane, Whitby

NYM/2022/0083 - High Oaks Grange, Thornton Road, Thornton le Dale
NYM/2022/0087 - St James, Hartoft

NYM/2022/0076 - 188 Coach Road, Sleights

NYM/2022/0073 - Land to the north of Northdale Farm and east of West Gill (Red Barn),
Rosedale Abbey

If the following are approved please can a bird informative be included:
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

If the following are approved please can a swift informative be included:
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

Thanks,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York YO62 5BP
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